
June 24, 2024

Subject: Cathance River Bridge Substructure 

Rehabilitation 

State WIN: 027494.00 

Location: Topsham
Amendment No. 2 

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

The following questions have been received: 

Question:  Please provide information on where traffic control devices are to be located (payment items 

652.33,652.34,652.35,652.361, and 652.38). If work can be performed without interrupting traffic flow, 

can traffic control devices be eliminated from scope? 

Response: The Contractor is required to prepare and submit a Traffic Control Plan in accordance with 

the Contract.  This plan will be reviewed by the Department for completeness and conformity with 

applicable standards, as outlined in the Contract.  As a minimum, construction signs will be required to 

be installed and will, therefore, need to be maintained.  The drum, cone and flagger items will be paid 

for only if they are authorized and used- see applicable Contract sections.  Whether the drum, cone and 

flagger items are used will depend on the Contractor’s accepted Traffic Control Plan.  The items in 

question will not be eliminated from the Contract.   

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on June 26, 2024. 

Sincerely, 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 

Contracts & Specifications Engineer 




